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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: October 8", 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff / Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Authorization for expenditures for the training and orientation of

Robb Tucker, District Il Supervisor-Elect.

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize payment of training and travel expenses for Robb
Tucker, District Il Supervisor-Elect, to attend the California State Association of
Counties (CSAC) Annual Conference taking place November 17 - 22, 2024.

FUNDING: Funding is included in the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Board of Supervisors
/Clerk of the Board budget.

BACKGROUND: Upon request, the Board of Supervisors may authorize payment of
course fees, travel and per diem expenses of supervisors-elect pursuant to Section
2.01.020 of the Nevada County Code. Please authorize the District Il Supervisor-elect’s
attendance at the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Annual Conference
taking place November 17 - 22, 2024 and authorize training expenses.

Item Initiated: Erika Seward, Senior Management Analyst
Approved: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff / Clerk of the Board
Submittal Date: September 23, 2024
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